TRIBAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE THREE AFFILIATED TRIBES TRIBAL BUSINESS CHAMBERS TRIBAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING FORT BERTHOLD RESERVATION

DECEMBER 13, 1985 SPECIAL

PRESENT: ALYCE SPOTTED BEAR, CHAIRPERSON; TILLIE WALKER, SECRETARY; EDMUND WHITE BEAR, AND GORDON BLAKE SITTING IN.

ABSENT: JOHN CHARGING WAS EXCUSED; PETE COFFEY SR., DON MALNOURIE AND PAUL GOOD IRON.

OTHERS: DR. ANGELITA FELIX, BIA EDUCATION OFFICE; BERNADINE YOUNG BIRD, SPECIAL EDUCATION; EDGAR CROWS HEART, TWIN BUTTES SCHOOL BOARD; JOE FOX, WHITE SHIELD SCHOOL; RON GEITZ, RON BENTON, RON HOFF, LUTHER GRINNELL, RICH PEAK - TITLE VII SPECIALIST, AND THEOLA F. FOX - RECORDING SECRETARY.

ITEM 1 CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:05 A.M.

ITEM 2 ROLL CALL

Secretary, Walker, called roll; quorum present (4 Members present).

ITEM 3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION NO. 1 - Moved by Gordon Blake, seconded by Edmund White Bear to approve, as read, the minutes of October 24, 1985.

VOTE: Unanimous, motion carried.

MOTION NO. 2 - Moved by Gordon Blake, seconded by Tillie Walker to approve the minutes of November 1, 1985 with corrections.

VOTE: Unanimous, motion carried.

ITEM 4 NEW TOWN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

DISCUSSION: Dr. Angelita Felix gave her report of the New Town School Board meeting to the Tribal Education Committee. Dr. Felix said she gave four (4) recommendations, 1) staff development and inservice training; 2) Education on learning styles of Native Americans; 3) Teacher Recruitment policy and Indian Teachers and the New Town School Board support; and 4) take advantage of all funds available for the Indian students.

ITEM 4 NEW TOWN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING (continued)

Dr. Felix said she will follow up on the recommendations she made to the New Town School Board.

ITEM 5 APPOINTMENT OF NEW MEMBER TO THE TRIBAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

MOTION NO. 3 - Moved by Tillie Walker, seconded by Gordon Blake to accept Edgar Crows Heart as a member of the Tribal Education Committee to represent the Twin Buttes Community.

VOTE: Unanimous, motion carried.

ITEM 6 PROGRESS REPORTS REQUESTED FROM EACH SCHOOL BOARD

MOTION NO. 4 - Moved by Tillie Walker, seconded by Gordon Blake to support the four (4) recommendations made at the New Town School Board meeting by Dr. Angelita Felix, Superintendent of Education, and ask for a progress report as it will be real helpful to the school boards.

VOTE: Unanimous, motion carried.

ITEM 7 BERNADINE YOUNG BIRD - SPECIAL EDUCATION

DISCUSSION: Ms. Young Bird gave her report to the Tribal Education Committee concerning the statistics of the reported handicapped children or children with learning disabilities, on the Fort Berthold Reservation.

ITEM 8 TEST SCORES REPORT

DISCUSSION: The Twin Buttes School and the White Shield School representative gave their reports on the test scores. Mandaree School did not have representation at this particular meeting.

MOTION NO. 5 - Moved by Tillie Walker, seconded by Edgar Crows Heart that Alyce Spotted Bear, Chairperson, request the scores for the elementary and high school students in New Town and Parshall.

VOTE: Four (4) in favor, one (1) not voting, motion carried.

ITEM 9 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION MILES FOR TWIN BUTTES DISTRICT #37

MOTION NO. 6 - Moved by Tillie Walker, seconded by Gordon Blake to request the Tribal Chairperson, Alyce Spotted Bear, to write a letter in support of Twin Buttes School District #37 request for changes in transportation costs due to the unpaved roads and because of the remoteness of that particular district and that the Twin Buttes School District be placed on the same weight factor as the Navajo.

VOTE: Unanimous, motion carried.

ITEM 10 ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 1:50 P.M.

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

SECRETARY, TRIBAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

SECRETARY, JOHN CHARGING TRIBAL BUSINESS COUNCIL PATE OF APPROVAL

Feb. 21, 1980 DATE OF APPROVAL

ATTEST:

CHAIRPERSON, ALYCE SPOTTED BEAR

TRIBAL BUSINESS COUNCIL THREE AFFILIATED TRIBES FORT BERTHOLD RESERVATION Jeb. 21, 198